

Rodney Evans, PLA, Landscape Architect

Partner / Principal Landscape Architect

Rodney Evans is a licensed landscape architect with over 25 years of experience in design and construction of public and private site development projects. During that time, he has performed planning and design for projects including educational facilities, park/recreational planning and design, commercial and retail developments, and community design.

Rodney's expertise encompasses the major aspects of site development services including project entitlements, site analysis, conceptual planning and programming, master planning, and public presentation. His site design specialties include water feature and pond design, landscape and planting design, hardscape and urban space design, irrigation and pump station design, and site detailing for complete construction document packages. Project management experience includes specification writing, bidding documents, contract documents, and construction observation and administration.

Current Project Experience

Commercial / Retail / Office Facilities

Stillwater PUD	Eagle, Idaho
Morris Hill Mixed Use	Boise, Idaho
Carl's Jr. Chinden	Meridian, Idaho
Carl's Jr. Twin Falls	Twin Falls, Idaho
Glass Doctor	Garden City, Idaho
Zion's Bank	Meridian, Idaho
ICON Credit Union	Meridian, Idaho
Tractor Supply Co.	Middleton, Idaho
Wendy's	Rexburg, Idaho
Fortuity Cellars	Yakima, Washington
HD Fowler	Spokane Valley, Washington

Educational Facilities

Wesleyan Preschool	Boise, Idaho
Puentes Preschool	Boise, Idaho

Multi-Family / Community Design

Stillwater PUD	Eagle, Idaho
Liberty Lake Dog Park & Clubhouse	Boise, Idaho

Healthcare Facilities

Grace Elizabeth Assisted Living	Mountain Home, Idaho
---------------------------------	----------------------

Institutional / Religious / Civic Facilities

Calvary Chapel	Boise, Idaho
Grace Bible Church	Nampa, Idaho



RODNEY EVANS + PARTNERS
Landscape Architecture

+Site Planning +Urban Design
+Land Planning +Land Entitlements
+Graphic Communication

1014 S. La Pointe St., Suite 3
Boise, ID 83706



Education

Bachelor of Landscape Architecture
School of Environmental Design, University of Georgia
Athens, Georgia 1991

PSMJ Project Manager Boot Camp, April 2008

Professional Registration and Licensure

State of Idaho # LA-238

Professional Affiliations



Green Since 1899

American Society of Landscape Architects Member
2000 – Present



Idaho / Montana ASLA Chapter Member
2000 – Present

Idaho / Montana ASLA Chapter, Design Awards Chairman
2000 – 2005

Community Organizations



City of Boise Design Review Committee Chairman
2009 – 2012

City of Boise Design Review Committee Member
2003 – 2008

City of Boise Landscape Ordinance Task Force
2002 – 2004

City of Boise / ACHD Tree Ordinance Review
Committee for Urban Forestry – 1999

Rodney Evans, PLA, Landscape Architect

Partner / Principal Landscape Architect

Past Project Experience*

Parks and Recreational Facilities

Idaho State Parks OTV Training Course
Boise Swim and Racquet Club
Boise State University Student Recreation Center
Appleton Tennis Facility, Boise State University
8th Street Park
Settler's Park Phase One and Two
Gordon Harris Park
Roaring Springs Water Park
Bruneau State Park – Sciences Center
Filer High School Track and Field
George Mason University Recreation Center

Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Bruneau, Idaho
Filer, Idaho
Manassas, Virginia

Educational Facilities

Boise State University Student Recreation Center
ISU State Health Science Center
Victory Middle School
North Star Charter School
Vallivue Middle School
Lewis and Clark Elementary School
Franklin D. Roosevelt Elementary School
Iowa Elementary School
Ronald Reagan Elementary School
Filer High
Jerome High School
Melba Elementary
Melba High School
Riverview High School
Columbia High School
Kennewick High School
George Mason University Recreation Center

Boise, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Eagle, Idaho
Caldwell, Idaho
Caldwell, Idaho
Nampa, Idaho
Nampa, Idaho
Nampa, Idaho
Filer, Idaho
Jerome, Idaho
Melba, Idaho
Melba, Idaho
Kennewick, Washington
Burbank, Washington
Kennewick, Washington
Manassas, Virginia

Institutional / Civic Facilities

Boise Fire Stations #4 & #8 (LEED and/or USGBC certified)
Boise Airport (various phases)
Boys and Girls Club of Ada County
Ada County Juvenile Center
Meridian DPW WWTP
Meridian City Hall Parking West
Generations Plaza – Phase 1 & 2
Meridian Library Expansion
Canyon County Department of Labor
Elko Police Station
D.C. Convention Center
Ronald Reagan Building / Federal Triangle

Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Caldwell, Idaho
Elko, Nevada
Washington, D.C.
Washington, D.C.

Multi-Family / Community Design

The District at Parkcenter
The Pool at the District

Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho

Religious Facilities

Southminster Presbyterian Church
King of Glory Lutheran Church
Risen Christ Catholic Church
Ten Mile Christian Church
Holy Apostle Catholic Church
Valley Shepard Church of the Nazarene

Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho

Commercial / Retail / Office Facilities

Albertsons Corporate Atrium Water Feature
Vista Village
Collister Shopping Center
ICCU Branches (various projects)
Winco (various projects)
Venga Works (LEED Certified)
Camille Beckman
Bi-Mart
Sky Ranch

Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Various Locations
Various Locations
Meridian, Idaho
Eagle, Idaho
Emmett, Idaho
Caldwell, Idaho

Previous Experience*

2013 – 2017
Breckon Land Design, Inc.
Garden City, Idaho

2006 – 2009
WHPacific, Inc.
Boise, Idaho

2005 – 2006
Pinnacle Engineers, Inc
Boise, Idaho

1998 – 2005
The Land Group, Inc.
Eagle, Idaho

1996 – 1998
Lee & Associates, Inc.
Washington D.C.

1993 – 1996
Sterling Landscape Architects
Boise, Idaho

Rodney Evans, PLA, Landscape Architect

Partner / Principal Landscape Architect

Healthcare Facilities

Life's Door Hospice
Saint Alphonsus (various projects)
Saint Alphonsus Cancer Treatment Center

Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Caldwell, Idaho

Transportation

Blacks Creek Rest Area
Chinden Boulevard (Hwy 20/26)
Wye Interchange Concepts
Pine Avenue Roundabout
Karcher Interchange
Round Valley Rest Area Concepts
Bliss Rest Area
Twin Falls Alternate Route

Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Boise, Idaho
Meridian, Idaho
Nampa, Idaho
Valley County, Idaho
Bliss, Idaho
Twin Falls, Idaho